

**FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION**  
**445 TWELFTH STREET, SW**  
**WASHINGTON, DC 20554**

**MEDIA BUREAU**  
**AUDIO DIVISION**  
**APPLICATION STATUS:** (202) 418-2730  
**HOME PAGE:** [www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/](http://www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/)

**PROCESSING ENGINEER:** Arthur E. Doak  
**TELEPHONE:** (202) 418-2715  
**FACSIMILE:** (202) 418-1411  
**MAIL STOP:** 1800B3-AED  
**INTERNET ADDRESS:** [arthur.doak@fcc.gov](mailto:arthur.doak@fcc.gov)

February 24, 2010

Good News Radio  
2048 Orange Tree Lane  
Redlands, CA 92374

In re: KSGN(FM), Riverside, CA  
Good News Radio  
Facility ID No.: 35600  
BPED-20100125ABA

Dear Applicant:

This is in reference to the above-captioned minor change application to change the antenna coordinates and increase the antenna height.

The proposal would cause prohibited contour overlap to the facilities proposed in a previously filed application (File No. BNPED-20071019ACJ) for a new co-channel FM station to serve Twentynine Palms, California on Channel 209B1 (Facility ID No. 176154). Specifically, the proposed 40 dBu interfering contour would overlap the 60 dBu protected contour of the proposed Twentynine Palms station by as much as 0.89 kilometer. This overlap is in violation of 47 C.F.R. § 73.509(a).

In addition, the proposal would increase the overlap both caused to and received from the licensed facilities (File No. BLED-19810325AF) of first adjacent channel Class B FM Station KCRW(FM), Santa Monica, California on Channel 210B (Facility ID No. 59086). Specifically, the proposed 54 dBu interfering contour would increase the overlap caused to KCRW's 60 dBu protected contour by as much as 0.62 kilometer. Furthermore, the proposed 60 dBu protected contour would increase the overlap received from KCRW's 54 dBu interfering contour by as much as 0.46 kilometer. This increase in overlap caused and received is also in violation of § 73.509(a).

Accordingly, Application File No. BPED-20100125ABA IS HEREBY DISMISSED, pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 73.3566(a), as unacceptable for filing. This action is taken pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 0.283.

Sincerely

*Arthur E. Doak*

Arthur E. Doak  
Senior Engineer  
Audio Division  
Media Bureau

cc: Donald Martin, Esq.  
Mr. John J. Davis